State of Floriaa -

Public Serbice Commissgion

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 18, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
e
~/
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001125-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Tom
R Arbuckle d/b/a Flying Chile Pepper.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone serxrvice by
Thomas R Arbuckle d/b/a Flying Chile Pepper.

NOTE: See Dept of State’s filing. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/ser ..&dn1=G983510000058&dn2=G983 51000005

FLYING CHILE PEPPER
1084 ANCHOR POINT
DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444-
Document Number Status . Date Filed
(98351000005 ACTIVE 12/17/1998
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2003 000000001 PALM BEACH
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
| Previous on List ] Return to List | Next on List

Owner Information

~—ARBUCKLE, THOMAS K
1084 ANCHOR POINT
DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444
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THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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